



Bio – Monique Goossens

Short bio:

Monique Goossens has worked as a physical therapist since 1993 and as a manual therapist since 2002. Because of her interests in treating people with headaches and orofacial pain she followed studies and courses for head-neck-jawpain and started 22 years ago her own practice, where the last 10 years only for treating people with all kinds of pain in the head-face-neck area. Sometimes she gives presentations for orthodontists and she is extern examiner for the HAN (Hogeschool Arnhem Nijmegen) – orofacial therapy. Ernst and Alexander asked her for giving the masterclass Neck-Jaw-Headache for the Fascia Integration Therapy.

Working experience:

1998 - present	Physiotherapist, orofacial therapist, manual therapist at private practice HOOFDfysio Uden
2017-2020	Extern examiner HAN Nijmegen
1993 - 2005	Physiotherapist and manual therapist at private practice Marjo Bouts, St. Michielsgestel.

Training

Completed Schooling:

2015-2016	Orofacial therapy , HAN, Nijmegen(shortened route because of the Msc manual therapy)
2012-2014	Master Specialized physical Therapy , Master Manual therapy Avans Breda
2013-2014	Dry Needling Procedures, DNS Dry Needling Systems
2007-2010	Cranio Facial Therapy , CRAFTA
1998-2002	Stichting Opleiding Manuele Therapie , SOMT Amersfoort
1995-1997	Orthopedic Medicine , NAOG Utrecht
1989-1993	Physical therapy , Fontys Eindhoven
1985-1989	HAVO , Veghel

Education and training courses:

- 2015-2020 **Fascia integrated therapy.** F.I.T.
- 2010-2020 Lichaamsbewustwording, Face the head anatomy hoofd hals snijzaal
Amsterdam, Yoei Calcius myofascial techniques concept and skills, Stress
sympopna, Mimetherapy, , Imaging in TMD and orofacial pain,
Mouthdiseases, Motivational interviewing, Hoofdpijn en Kopzorgen Congres
Laren, Upper cervical spine, TMD and orofacial pain m. Rocabado, Chronic
Pain university of Brussel, masterclass dizziness Utrecht, SPSS,
Oromyofuntional therapy Kwec, Cervical Headache Dean Watson Berlin

Teaching experience:

- 2018 – 2020 Guest teacher master class Neck-Jaw-Headache Fascia Integration Therapy
courses in the Netherlands
- 2017-2020 Presentations about TMD to dentists and orthodontists.

LinkedIn profile:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/monique-goossens-vd-velden-888536153>